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Chelsea Benner

From: Cantral, William N CIV USARMY ID-READINESS (US) <william.n.cantral.civ@mail.mil>
Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 3:58 PM
To: Chelsea Benner
Subject: Comments SD-18-00002 Vantage Shoreline Substantial Development Permit

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Residential development outside the northeast corner of the Yakima Training Center creates some potential security 
concerns (e.g. trespassing, illegal dumping, vandalism, etc.).  The northeast training area of the Yakima Training Center 
has an uncontrolled perimeter and frequent military training, which involves maneuver training and use of artillery 
simulation training aids.  Residents of this proposed development would encounter military traffic on Huntzinger Road 
and noise associated with simulated explosions. 
 
William (Bill) Cantral 
Chief of Police 
Yakima Training Center, Directorate Emergency Services 
Work: (509) 577‐3571 [DSN: 638] 
"We are the Army's Home" ‐ learn more at www.imcom.army.mil <http://www.imcom.army.mil/> 
 
 


